Pho.

From: I @anses.fr>

Sent: dinsdag 22 januari 2019 10:35

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: urgent request because our Minister tomorrow has to answer questions on
Roundup 360 Pro in the Dutch Parliament

Attachments: ROUNDUPPRO_PDPI3_2018-0668_|.pdf

Dear e,

Recently, the BvL contacted us for the same topic ¥ @bvl.bund.de), the product is autorised in Germany.
The detailed composition of the French product is attached, the password will be forwarded in a separate email.

- have you any idea what the (real) reason was for the judge to end the authorisation?
The precautionary principle is the major reason.

- did you already decide to lodge an appeal?

We will appeal.

- did the ruling give you cause to take action on other glyphosate-based authorisations?
The judgment only applies to the product mentioned in the judgment

Dee : [ @ctgb.nl>

Envoyé : lundi 21 janvier 2019 14:54

A [ @anses. fr>

Co ] @Ctgh. nl>; [ e @ctgb.nl>;
e @minez.nl>

Objet : RE: urgent request because our Minister tomorrow has to answer questions on Roundup 360 Pro in the Dutch
Parliament

Dear [,

Thank you for this — | now also have a Dutch translation (sort of, by courtesy of Google Translate).
Yet | would like to ask you the questions, maybe you can forward them to someone else at ANSES?!

- The first question is: what is the formulation code? We need it to be able to find out whether we have an authorisation
of the same product, which probably has a different name in the Netherlands.

- have you any idea what the (real) reason was for the judge to end the authorisation?

- did you already decide to lodge an appeal?

- did the ruling give you cause to take action on other glyphosate-based authorisations?

| hope someone at ANSES can help us — many thanks for your help and mediation!

Best regards,
Vain: [ @anses r]

Verzonden: maandag 21 januari 2019 14:42

Aan: [
]



Onderwerp: RE: urgent request because our Minister tomorrow has to answer questions on Roundup 360 Pro in the
Dutch Parliament

Dear ,

Unfortunately, | am not available this afternoon.

Pleased find attached the judgement from the court, and below, the message from Anses forwarded to the medias,
Anses will appeal from this judgement.

Maisons-Alfort, le 16 janvier 2019

NOTE AUX REDACTIONS

L'Anses a pris connaissance du jugement du tribunal administratif de Lyon du 15 janvier 2019 annulant la décision de
mise sur le marché du Roundup Pro 360.

Rappelons qu’afin de protéger la santé humaine et environnementale, I’Anses est chargée de mettre en ceuvre, au
niveau national, la réglementation européenne en matiere de mise sur le marché des produits réglementés : produits
phytosanitaires, produits biocides et médicaments a usage vétérinaire. Elle contribue également a faire évoluer cette
réglementation pour plus d’efficacité et de transparence.

L’Anses applique chaque jour le principe de précaution par une évaluation des risques rigoureuse mise en ceuvre par
des comités d’experts scientifiques indépendants.

Dés 2016, I’Agence a été la premiére autorité nationale a retirer les autorisations de mise sur le marché de 126 produits
a base de glyphosate contenant un co-formulant potentiellement génotoxique.

L’Anses est également pleinement engagée dans I’évaluation des alternatives a I'usage du glyphosate, conformément
aux engagements du gouvernement.

S’agissant du jugement du tribunal administratif de Lyon, I’Anses conteste toute erreur d’appréciation dans I'application
de la réglementation nationale et européenne. L'Agence fera donc appel de cette décision.

Best regards

De: @ctgb.nl>

Envoyé : lundi 21 janvier 2019 14:20

A: @anses.fr>

Cc: @ctgb.nl>; @ctgb.nl>

Objet : urgent request because our Minister tomorrow has to answer questions on Roundup 360 Pro in the Dutch
Parliament

Dear

| would like to contact you this afternoon with a few questions on the ruling by the French judge on Roundup 360 Pro.
This is an urgent request, because our Minister of Agriculture tomorrow has to answer questions on that ruling in the
Dutch Parliament.

Could you please tell me when | can call you?

Best regards,





